
h 
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Linda Dodson 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Levent Ileri; Jackie Gilchrist; Jerry Hallewtein; Mark 
Futrell; Everett Broussard; Larry Harris 
RE: Docket No. 030349 

Thanks, Linda. We will make the change p e r  this e-mail. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Linda Dodson 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 9 : 4 0  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Levent Ileri; Jackie Gilchrist; 
Jerry Hallenstein; Mark Futrell; Everett Broussard; L a r r y  Harris 
Subject: Docket No. 030349 

Staff would l i k e  to change the t i t l e  of this d o c k e t  from: 

Emergency petition for expedited review and c a n c e l l a t i o n  of BellSouth's $75 Cash Back 
promotion tariffs (T-030132) and f o r  investigation into BellSouth's promotional pricing 
and marketing practices. 

To: 

Complaint by Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. a g a i n s t  BellSouth 
Telecommunications Inc. regarding BellSouth's use of Carrier to Carrier Information. 

The agreed-upon issues have reduced the scope of t h e  complaint, and t h e  $75 Cash Back 
promotion is no longer part of the dispute. 
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